

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
 From: 5.1.2e
 Sent: Wed 10/4/2023 11:55:46 AM
 Subject: RE: national longCOVID/post-COVID research portal
 Received: Wed 10/4/2023 11:55:46 AM

Dank 5.1.2e

Dat verschil tussen management en project hours snap ik niet precies, ben jij mangement en 5.1.2e project? Of is mangement het opzetten van het systeem, en project een extra vraag toevoegen oid?

Vriendelijke groeten,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Center for Infectious Disease Control | Epidemiology and surveillance unit | Department Enteric, Vectorborne and Zoonotic infections (EVZ)

Dutch National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

T +31 5.1.2e

M +31 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @rivm.nl

<http://www.rivm.nl>

Available at 5.1.2e

RIVM Committed to health and sustainability

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 4 oktober 2023 13:29

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e @coneno.com' < 5.1.2e @coneno.com>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl> 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e

< 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: national longCOVID/post-COVID research portal

Hi 5.1.2e

After consultation with 5.1.2e and 5.1.2e I came to the following.

We can now only indicate costs for hosting on our internal OpenShift platform. However, for this project I think it would be a good idea to see if we can host it on Azure. The reason for this is the desire to use 2FA.

I don't know if 5.1.2e has any experience with hosting the Influenzanet software on Azure and can give a cost indication?

I cannot provide an exact cost for hosting on Azure, but I think the cost for OpenShift is representative of hosting on Azure.

Based on a complete DTAP street (Development, Test, Acceptance, Production), I expect annual hosting costs of approximately 5.1.2b euros.

In addition, there are management costs (IV hours). I expect this to be somewhere between 5.1.2b and 5.1.2b hours/year. Hourly rate medium/high.

Please note that these hours do not yet include any project hours. By this I mean setting up the environment once and possibly supporting the construction of new functionality/configuration.

I cannot provide an estimate at this time because we do not yet know exactly what is needed.

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Dubbel

5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

Dubbel

5.1.2e